### WILLIAM H. KINDEL, JR.

Kindel@Alum.MIT.edu 720-255-3768

### SUMMARY

A professional technical support and software engineer with extensive experience as individual contributor, project manager, supervisor, and mentor of other engineers. Highly skilled in problem solving, all facets of software & database development, presentations, and written communications. Very effective in consulting with customers to identify/articulate specific problems, and to architect/design solutions that meet immediate and long-term needs.

### **COMPETENCIES**

•	Customer Technical Support, Problem Solving, Consulting	21 years, 5 recent
•	Software Engineering: Analysis, Architecture, Design, Development, Documentation	20 years, 5 recent
•	Engineering Supervision, Team Leadership, Mentoring	15 years, 5 recent
•	Software Configuration Management, Formal Evaluation Support	9 years, 5 recent
•	Product Management: Mission-critical Infrastructure, Proposals, Presentations	5 years
•	Project Management: Software Development, Ecclesiastical Gatherings	2 years + CAPM

### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Agile/SCRUM, 2 years; C Programming, 9 years; C++, 7 years; C#, 1 year; Java, 5 years; .NET, 2 years; Visual Studio, 2 years; Eclipse IDE, 5 years; Perl/shell scripting, 13 years; SQL, 4 years; COBOL, 15 years; CODASYL DBMS, 15 years; OLTP, 15 years; HTML/XML, 3 years; PHP, 1 year; UNIX/Linux, 13 years; UNIX Internals, 4 years; Win32/64 config/admin, 10 years; MS Word/Excel/PowerPoint, 12 years; MS Project, 4 years; Tortoise SVN/cvs, 7 years; TS/SCI, 5 years

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

Sogeti USA @ Hewlett-Packard	1/2012-3/2014 2/2002-7/2004	Software Consultant Senior Consultant
Episcopal Diocese of Colorado	4/2019-present 2/2011-3/2019 4/2008-1/2011 7/2007-3/2008	Supply Priest Bi-vocational Priest Parochial Priest-in-Charge Diocesan Convention Coordinator
Episcopal Seminary of the Southwest	8/2004-5/2007	Seminarian/IT Work-Study Assistant
Astracon, Inc.	5/2000-4/2001	Software Engineer, Technical Support
EMASS, Inc.	4/1997-1/2000	Software Engineering Specialist
The Open Software Foundation	4/1993-3/1997	Senior Research Engineer, OSF Research Institute
Digital Equipment Corporation	7/1991-11/1992 1/1987-7/1991	Software Engineering Supervisor Software Principal Engineer
Honeywell Information Systems, Inc.	9/1981-1/1987 12/1975-9/1981	Senior Staff Engineer, Software Senior Technical Advisor
Planning Research Corp.	8/1974-12/1975	Systems Analysis Consultant
United States Air Force	6/1974-6/1983 9/1971-6/1974	Computer Systems Analysis Officer, Reserve Computer Systems Programming Officer

# **EDUCATION**

Master of Divinity, Episcopal Theological Seminary of the Southwest, Austin, TX, 2007. Master of Science, Computer and Information Sciences, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, 1971. Bachelor of Science, Sloan School of Management, Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, MA, 1970.

# CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Associate in Project Management (CAPM), Project Management Institute, 2014. Enterprise Systems Security Bronze Certification, Sogeti USA, 2013. Agile Essentials Certification, Sogeti USA, 2012.